

From: Lauren French

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 15, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

- 1) What do you mean by FoS capability? - Family of Systems which is our full suite of sensors and cameras that the antennas in question work with.
- 2) Provide a drawing that clearly describes the communication path for each frequency request. - Submitting as an attachment.
- 3) Your 1575.2 MHz request likely won't go through NTIA. That frequency is used strictly for GPS reradiators. See NTIA 8.3.27 -- Acknowledge
- 4) Change The Start Date to at least 15 days from the day you respond. -- Updated
- 5) Enter the Name of the City and State information in your STA request. -- Updated